
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  

_ 

FROM:   Chief Lawrence Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   September 26, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT Memorandum of Agreement – Kentucky Community and Technical 
College System on behalf of Bluegrass Community and Technical College 

 

 
Request 

Authorization to accept the amended Memorandum of Agreement with the Kentucky Community and 

Technical College System (KCTCS) on behalf of Bluegrass Community and Technical College 

(BCTC).  This is amending Resolution No. 507-2018 (attached). 
 

Why are you requesting? 

Currently, along with the AAS degree BCTC is awarding two additional certificates to the recruits that 

successfully complete the program. Therefore, this information needs to be addressed in the MOA to 

document that the articulated credits are counted toward the certificates to comply with our 

accreditation (SACSCOC).  
 

The modification language listed below is added to page 4 of the agreement.   
 

 
The attached agreement requires Mayor Gray’s signature. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

No cost involved with amended MOA 
 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
 

File Number:  - 1041-18 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

LBW/rmh 


